Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

October 18, 2022
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

7:30

7:40

7:45

7:50

7:55

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 18, 2022—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — September 20, 2022
Approval of the September Operational Checks
Approval of September Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

. Mobile CDL

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Iiems

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

« Youmay call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 20, 2022 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, S. Lackey,A Merkel, G. Munce, & C.
Taylor.

Absent: P. Garcia

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ba , C. Berggren, S. Powers, V.
Krueger, & K. Ballard. S

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order

f;__Qprt")‘ve the agenda, as

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION m:
August 16,

de by S. Lac SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of the

3lng Meetlng, as amended. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of the
August 16, 2022 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for August, 2022, Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0




MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept Financial Reports for
August, 2022, Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
o Loriinformed the board about the Pixsy image rig
forward.
e TJ congratulates Virginia (4) and Linda (27

s'issue and the plan moving
work anniversaries.

Friends Report:
¢ Met their fundraising goal (and mo
s QOctober 1 Farmer's Market will featu
¢ Sold out of Bees.
e Jan reported that they've recei

Mobile CDL. -
a Friends Awarene

es applications..
Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment |

Action Iten
MOTION.|
donationg

“Taylor to approve the library's August

All Ayes 6-0

All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #3: Holiday Scheduling Issue

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the closure of the
library the Monday following the Christmas holiday weekend (Dec. 26) and the Monday
following the New Year's holiday weekend (Jan. 2) to assist with the scheduling issues
that the holidays presented by falling fully on the weekends. Discussion: This was an
amended version of Action [tem #3 that appeared in the board packet and called for
also closing on the Fridays preceding the holiday weekends.

All Ayes 6-0




Action Item #4: Policies

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the updates to two
policies: 111 Ethics Statement for Public Library Trustees and 555 Credit Card Policy.
Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: Mobile CDL

Gary announced that the fundraising campaign is over (though we'll gladly still take

donations) and that the campaign of engagement starts now. The total amount raised in

grants, pledges, and donations topped $130,000.
» Lori wanted the record to reflect all the incredik 'ork that Virginia put in.
 Charlie brought up the Chelsea State Bank 125" anniversary party and

encouraged supporting them after their unbeli support for Mobile CDL.

 Susan asked about size and length of time for sponsor logos on the bookmobile

and recommended we come up with parameters for all logds appearing on the
vehicle.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee - will submit them for inclusion

Usan has minutes prepared &
in the next board ' G S

Other Items: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 8:08
p.m.

All Ayes, 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

10/10/22 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 : Personnel Expensaes
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
08/06/2022 20220822 Alerus Financlal 2022 - 09/00/2022 PR FLEX TO 457(h) 1,294.81
08/06/2022 PR 20220809 RETIREMENT - Employer Coniribution ic retirement accounts -1,294.81
09/19/2022 PR 20220823 RETIREMENT - Empioyar Centribution to retirement accounts -1,294.81
09/19/2022 20220004 Alerus Financial 2022 - 09/23/2022 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,284.81
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER ’ 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
09/06/2022 PR 20220209 WAGES 42,184.90
09/19/2022 PR 20220923 WAGES 42,339.81
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 84,524.71
Total 701.100 - Wages 84,624.71
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE
06/06/2022 20220822 Alerus Financial 2022 - 08/09/2022 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,485.44
08/06/2022 PR 20220800 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defemp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,485.44
06/19/2022 PR 20220923 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defemp 2-457 EE457(b) -2,443.44
0¢/19/2022 202208C5 Alerus Financia! 2022 - 08/23/2022 PR EE PERSONAL CONY 2,443 44
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701.115 + 401A Retirement Matchlng
09/06/2022 PR 20220000 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,689.2¢8
09/16/2022 PR 20220023 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,5617.32
Total 701,115 - 401A Retirement Maiching 3,078.61
701,200 - FICA
9/06/2022 PR 20220009 FICA EMPLOYER (FIGA ER + MED ER) 3,000.19
09/19/2022 PR 20220823 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER) 3,101.99
Total 701.200 - FICA 6,192.18
701,300 - Flex Benefits
00/06/2022 PR 20220909 Dep Life {CA & DL & HI) - {Additional Lifs Ins + Dependant Life Ins) -8.28
09/96/2022 PR 20220900 Healih Insurance - (Medical [nsurance) -1,611.88
09152022 20220910 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2022 Premium QCT 801,16
0971972022 PR 20220923 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - (Additiona! Life Ins + Dependant Lifz Ins) -8.28
09/19/2022 PR 20220923 Health Insurance - {Medical Insurance) -1,611.89
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefils -2,339.12
701.400 - Unemployment
09/06/2022 PR 20220809 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 0.00
09/19/2022 PR 20220823 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/28/21 0.00
Totat 701.400 - Unemgployment D.00
Tetal 701 - Personnel Expensas g1,454.31
72T * Suppties =
727.200 - General Operations
09/15/2022 11FP-WPKK-DJg9 Amazon Capital Services Inc MASKS - KF94 78.74
08/20/2022 20220818 Costco Anywhere Visa 2022 - ABSOPURE BILLED THRCOUGH COSTCO 75.11
Total 727.200 - General Cperations 150.85
727.300 - Materlal Processing
727.320 - Mail Processing Cases
08/15/2022 L/ - SUPPLIES & MATERIALS ~15,00
09/15/2022 20053 Budget Library Supplies Single CD & DVD Cases 776.00
09/30/2022 L/D SUPPLIES MAT - CIRC -12.00
Fotal 727.320 - Mati Processing Cases 749.00
Tolal 727.300 - Material Processing 749.00
727.500 - Cleaning
727,510 - Cleaning Paper Products
09/06/2022 14EN-J34M-7RW3 Amazon Capitat Services Inc FACIAL TISSUE AND PAPER TOWELS §2.08
09/06/2022 1HKYTIM-37FV Amazon Capifat Services Inc HI CAP - PAPER TOWEL RCOLLS 20388
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 375.96
727.520 * Cleaning Supplies
09/06/2022 4126553937 Cintas Corporation-300 SOAP 19.77

Page 1




Chelsea District Library

10110722 List of Checks for Board Approval
Saptember 2022
Date Niom Name Memo Amount
Tolal 727.52¢ - Cleaning Supplies 19.77
T271.530 + Cleaning Rugs
09/06/2022 4129553937 Cintas Corporation-300 RUGS 125.84
Total 727.830 - Cleaning Rugs 125.84
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 521.57
727.700 - Posfage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage
09/06/2022 PO 22-405 Pitney Bowes Resarve Account RESERVE ACCOUNT #33616590 B00.00
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage 800.00
Total 727.700 - Postage 800.00
727.800 - Maintenance
727.830 - Mainfenance General
09719/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 RBA - DOCR REPAIR PARTS - WASHROOM 71.87
Total 727.830 - Maintenance General 71.87
Total 727.800 - Maintenance 71.87
Total 727 - Supplies 2,293.29
801 + Professional Services
801.040 - Bookkeeper
09/06/2022 20220908 Bailard, Kerry BOOKKEERING THROUGH 09/08/2022 500.00
081192022 20220022 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 09/22/2022 500.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 1,000.00
801.041 : Payroli Services
08/06/2022 PR 20220909 PAYROLL PREPARATION 187.15
09/19/2022 PR 20220023 PAYROLL PREPARATION 162.07
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 329.22
801.042 - Financial Sorvices
09/06/2022 5642571 U S Bank CDL 2012 Refunding Bond Fees 500.00
Total 801.042 - Financial Services 500.00
801.071 - Webslte Development
09/19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 GODADDY,COM - MY-CDL.ORG DOMAIN REGISTRATION 21.17
Total 801.071 - Wehsite Development 2117
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 « Bank Fees
09/30/2022 Service Charge 5.60
Total 80:1.310 - Bank Fees 580
801.315 - Investment Fees
09/30/2022 INV 220930 investmant feas
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Clrc
09/30/2022 AUTHQRIZE.NET FEES FOR 2ND QTR 2022 9271
Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 92.71
801.300 - Banking Faes - Other
08/30/2022 PP TR 0930 PAYPAL TRANSACTION FEES §1834.91 - $59.49 = $1775.15 59.49
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees - Other 58.49
Total 801,300 - Banking Fees 157.80
Toatal 801 - Professional Services 2,008.19
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Maint Sve Contingency
09/15/2022 1121371756175 - Johnson Controls FLOW SWITCH/RELIEF VALVE REPAIR 1,664.61
Total 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency 1,554.81
803.100 - Coplar
803.101 - Public Copier
08/06/2022 5021464653 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2022 - 0814 - 09/13/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance - MAY 229.44

Page 2




Chelsea District Library

10M0/22 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/16/2022 77513551 UNIVERSITY OFFICE TEGHN... PUBLIC COPIER 09/01 - 08/30/22 241,82
Total 803.101 - Public Copler 471.26
803.102 - Staff Copler
09/06/2022 50214684653 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2022 - 08/14 - 09/13/2022 Copler Printer Maintenance - MAY 625,82
09/15/2022 77513551 UNNERSITY OFFICE TECHN... STAFF COPIER 09/01 - 08/30/22 437.18
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 1,083.00
843.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
09/06/2022 5021464653 Walls Fargo Bank, NA 2022 - 08/4 - 09/18/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance - MAY 198,08
09/15/2022 77513551 UNIVERSITY OFFICE TECHN... SMALL PRINTER MAINTENANCE 09/01 - G9/30/22 233.69
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 431.77
Total 803.100 - Copler 1,866.03
803.600 - Bullding Maintenance
803,608 - Janltorial
09/06/2022 14277 A Preduction Cleaning Compa...  CLEANING 08/21 - 08/03/22 1,760.00
09/15/2022 14303 A Production Cleaning Compa... CLEANING 09/04 - 08/17/22 1,760.00
Total 803.805 - Janltorial 3,500,00
803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
09/15/2022 12277 Asscciation Maintenance Corp  JULY/AUG 797.50
Total 803.641 - Lawn Service 797.50
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Servica 797.50
803.620 * Trash
09/15/2022 20847 City of Chelsea 2022 AUG TRASH 50.00
Total 803.820 - Trash 50.00
Total 803.600 - Building Mainienance 4.347.5C
Total 803 - Maintenance Sarvice Contracts 7,868.34
850 + Telecommunlications
850,100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 + Telephona
08/07/2022 734433980407 AT&TTELCO 2022 TELCO - 06/28 - 07/25/2022 202.97
09/07/2022 734433930408 AT&TTELCO 2022 TELCO - 07/26 - 08/25/2022 - DISPUTED 203.00
08/19/2022 20220810 KeyBank 2022 STAR25TAR (aka SANGOMA) - VOIP - ADD00039909 8/24 331.88
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 STAR2STAR (aka SANGOMA} - VOIP - SUB01414560C 8/26 - 9/25 445.81
Total 850,120 - Telephone 1,183.78
850,121 - IT Cell Phone
/0712022 9914530281 erizon Wirelass 2022 IT CELL PHOME 07/290 - 08/28/2022 51,13
Total 850.121 « IT Cell Phone 51.13
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 1.234.89
850.300 ' TLN Infernet Service
850.310 « Internet
09/06/2022 70872 The Library Natwork INTERNET SERVICE 07/G1 - 09/31/2022 1,499.58
Totat 850.310 - Internef 1,499.58
B50.311 - WiFi Hotspots
09/06/2022 975550022-2022-08-13 T-MOBILE 2022 - T-MOBILE WIFI HCTSPQTS 07/21 - 08/20/2022 283.32
0970712022 9914539281 Verizon Wireless 2022 HOT SPOTS 07/29 - 0812872022 583.31
0o/15/2022 09142022 AT & T Mohbility 2022 - 09/07 - 10/08/2022 217.44
09/20/2022 PO 22-444 CUTHBERT, MELISSA REFUND HOTSPOT 130.00
0973072022 PUBLIC HOTSPOT -130.00
Total 850.311 - WiFi Hotspots 1,084.07
Total 850.200 - TLN Internet Service 2,583.85
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3.818.54
880 - Promotional Materials
£80.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy
09/06/2022 20220906 Chelsea Update 2022 . 3RD QTR ADS 360.00

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

1010722 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Mum Name Memo Amount
01512022 18137-R The Sun Times 4TH GRADE PROJECT 78.00
Totai 880.110 - Media Buy 439.00
880.120 - Misc Advertising
Q9/06/2022 20220906 Chelsea Update 2022 - 2023 BUDGET LEGAL NOTICE 65.00
08/06/2022 20220408 Cheisea Update 2022 - 3RD QTR ADS 100.00
08/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 FACEBQOK AD BOOSTS X 2 - ALFORD, HIRING... 15.00
Tofal 880.120 - Misc Advertising 180.00
Total 850.100 - Advertising 619.00
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
08/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 4IMPRINT - SRP MINI-MEMO BOOKS 200.41
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 4IMPRINT - SRP MINI-MEMO BOOKS - SHIPPING 18.28
Total 880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 219.69
880.340 - Printed iterns / Stationary
09/16/2022 DB-82233-INV Dollar Bill Printing BOOKMARK BRANDING LABELS 65.57
09/16/2022 20328968 Namify NAME BADGES - 3 30.55
Total 880.340 * Printed Rems / Stationary 86.12
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 3581
880,400 - Program Promotion
880.420 - Youth / Teen Pramotion
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
09/108/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 4IMPRINT - EVOLUTION PENS W/STYLUS 100.00
‘Fotal 860.421 - General Youth/Teen Promation 100,00
880.422 - Authors in Chelsea
09/19/2022 20220810 KeyBank 2022 AIMPRINT - AIG - EVOLUTION PENS 89.45
Total 880.422 - Authors in Chelsea 80.45
880.423 - Summer Reading Program
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 4IMPRINT - SRP MINI-MEMO BOCKS 63.09
Total 880,423 - Summer Reading Program G63.09
Total 880,420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 252.54
§80.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.431 » General Library Prog Promotion
091912022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 4AIMPRINT - SRP MINI-MENMO BOOKS 200.00
Total 880.431 - General Library Prog Promotion 200.00
§80.432 - Nationa! Library Week
08/19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 SIGNS IN A DAY - RETRACTABLE BANNERS 100.00
Total 880,432 - National Library Week 100.00
880,435 - CDL Songfest
(9/06/2022 202340 CHELSEA CUSTOM SHIRTS 2022 SONG FEST SHIRT DEPOSIT 874.50
09/15/2022 DB-82252-INV Dollar Bill Printing SONGFEST RACK CARDS ’ 91.04
Tokal 880.435 - CDL Songfest 065,654
Total 880.430 - Library Pragram Promotion 1,265.54
880.440 - Service / Resource Promotion
880.441 - General Service/Resource Proma
09/19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 SIGNS IN A DAY - RETRACTABLE BANNERS 315.00
08/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 4IMPRINT - EVOLUTION PENS 186.73
Total 880,441 - General Service/Resource Promo 501.73
Total 880.440 - Service / Resource Prometion 50173
Tofal 880.400 - Program Pramotion 2,019.81
880.560 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 ADCBE - STOCK IMAGES 20,99
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 29.99

Page 4




Chelsea District Library

1000722 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 860,500 - Purchased Services 26,99
880.900 - Promotional Resfricted Gifis
08/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 VISTA PRINT - MOBILE CDL DROP CARDS 125.73
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 SIGNS IN A DAY - MOBILE GDL, COMING SOON SIGNS 98,00
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 CHELSEA CUSTOM SHIRTS - PARADE, BEE 7-SHIRTS 360.00
Total 880.900 - Promofional Restricted Gifts 583.73
Total 880 + Promotional Materials 3,568.34
884 - Programming
884.110 + Adult Speakers
884,119 - General Adult Events
09/06/2022 PQ 22-122C8S BULKO, HOLLY PROGRAM 08/14/2022 - MOREL HUNTING iN MICHIGAN 150.00
Total 884,112 - General Adult Events 150.00
Total 884.11C - Adult Speakers 180.0C
884.120 - Adult Supplles
884.126 + General Adult Programs
09/19/2022 20220910 KayBank 2022 KINEMA - JANUARY SCREENING LICENSE - IN-PERSON 12.50
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 KINEMA - JANUARY SCREENING LIGENSE - VIRTUAL 12,60
Total 884,126 - General Adutt Programs 25.00
Totlal 884,120 - Adult Supplies 25.00
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.215 « Early Literacy
09/20/2022 22-114JZ LAW, CHRISTINE M. YOGA STORYTIME 10/12/2022 400,00
Total 884.215 - Early Literacy 100.00
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 100.00
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.223 + Hollday Pregrams
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank - 2022 JOANN'S - TTHH TRIAL RUN 23.41
Totial 884,223 - Hollday Programs 23.11
884.230 - Youth Reading Group
09/06/2022 71055632 tngram Library Services YOUTH READING GROUP 8647
Total 884.230 - Youth Reading Group 66.47
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 89.68
884.270 : Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
08/06/2022 71089528 ingram Library Services TEEN GENERAL PROGRAMMING 58.45
08/15/2022 20220940 KeyBank 2022 JOANN'S - JUNK JOURNAL SUPPLIES 16.15
0872072022 1ND7-8N86-4RRX Amazon Capital Services Ing GENERAL TEEN PROGRAMS 61.64
09/21/2022 71332743 ingram Library Services TEEN GENERAL PROGRAMS 87.75
Total 884,272 - Teen General Programs 203.99
884.276 - Teen Refreshments
Q9/08/2022 PG 22-1018C COMFORT, STACEY PIZZA AND PAPERBACKS - REIMBURSEMENT 37.00
Total 884.276 - Teen Refreshmants 37.00
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies 240.99
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
09/19/2022 20220910 KayBank 2022 JOANN'S - GORILLA GLUE GUNS 20,78
Total 884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifis Genl 20.78
Total 884.520 - Youth Programming Restricted 20.78
Total 884 - Programming 626.35
820 - Utllities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Wafer
09/18/2022 20220905 City of Chelsea-Elact & Water 2022 AUG 07/30 - 08/31/2022 WATER 72.56
Total 920.140 - City of Chelsea Water 72.56

920.120 - Clty of Chelsea Sewer

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

1010122 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Name Memao Amount
09/15/2022 20220909 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 AUG 07130 - 08/34/2022 SEWER 152.656
Taotal 820.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 162.56
920,130 - City of Chelsea Electric
08152022 20220908 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 AUG 07/30 - 08/31/2022 ELECTRICITY 5,943.40
Total 920.138 - Clty of Chelsea Electric 5,943.40
920,150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
091572022 20220909 Cliy of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 AUG 07/30 - 08/31/2022 SPRINKLER o 376.23
Total 920.15¢ - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 375.23
Total 820 - Utilities 6,543.74
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.200 - Director Expense
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 LOS TRES AMIGOS - BUDGETING MTG W/L BALLARD 28,76
08/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 LYFT - RIDE THRU 3PM - RERMBURSED 16.99
001192022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 ROTARY MTG - DISCUSS MOBILE COL W/KRUEGER 38.78
09/21/2022 REIMBURSEMENT - SEE KEYBANK CREDIT CARD PAID 09/22/2022 -16.98
Total 960.200 - Director Expense 67.54
Total 960 - Board & Directér Expense 67.54
967 + Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
867.120 - Computers
09/15/2022 1FXK-1L33-VQWH Amazon Capital Services Inc HARDWARE AND COMPUTERS 497 98
Total 967.120 - Computers A97.98
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 497.98
967.200 - Equipment Software
09/06/2022 20038 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GRQ... 2022 DATTO BACKUPS 09/01 - 31/22 CLOUD BACKUP > DISASTER ... 1,100.00
09M9/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 HR PLAYBOOK 170.00
00/19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 ZOOM - SERVICE 8/24 - 9/23/22 39.50
0911972022 202209140 KeyBank 2022 ICENI TECHNCLOGY, PADDLE.COM - FDF EDITOR 104.94
Total 967.200 - Equipment Software 1,414.44
967300 - Equinment Furniiure & Fixtures
967.320 - Furniture
09/19/2022 20220919 KeyBank 2022 BRANCH - ERGONOMIC CHAIR 320,00
Total 967.320 - Furniture 329.00
Total 967.300 - Equipment Fuiniture & Fixtures 320.00
Total 867 - Equipment 2,241.42
969 « Continuing Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
968,100 - Staff Trave!
969.120 - Information Services
09/19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 ALLIANZ TRAVEL INSURANCE - 8 POWERS 42,83
09M19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 AMERICAN AIRLINES - ABOS CONFERENCE 577.20
Totak 869.120 - Information Services 620,03
Total 969.100 - Staff Trave! 520.03
Total 969.001 - Travel 620.03
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-18
08/19/2022 20220010 KeyBank 2022 GRATEFUL CROW - REVIEW CONV WIKRUEGER 87.70
09/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 AGRICOLE - KRUEGER - STAFF WORK ANNIY 25.00
Total 969.940 - Staff Apprec - Rest/Covid-18 112.70
“Fotal 969.600 - Staff Training 112.70
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 732,73
980 - Capital Expensa
980.200 - Technology
09/15/2022 1FXK-1L33-VQWH Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER SPACE LAFTOP REPLACEMENT 4,199.96
Total 980.200 - Technology 4,190.98

Page 6




Chelsea District Library

1010122 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
986,300 - Computer Upgrades
980.320 - Hardware Upgrades
$80.325 - PC Replacement
08/15/2022 1FXIK-1L33-VOWH Amazon Capita! Services Inc PC REPLACEMENT 8,311.51
Total £80.325 - PC Replacement 8,311.51
Total 80.320 - Hardware Upgrades 8,311.51
Total 80,300 - Computer Upgrades 8,311.61
980.910  Capital Restricted Gift
08/06/2022 1XY3-CEXP-13HT Amazon Capital Services Inc PARADE - BEE BALLOONS 16.95
08/19/2022 20220910 KeyBank 2022 CHELSEA VILLAGE FLLOWERS - PARADE HELIUM BALLOONS 14.84
08/20/2022 20220916 Costco Anywhere Visa 2022 - MOBILE CDL, PARADE CANDY 98.94
Total £80.910 - Capital Restricted GHt 130,73
Total 980 - Capital Expense 12,642.20
982 + Collection Expense
982,100 - Audic Books
982,120 - Adult Books on Disc -
08/06/2022 502477776 Midwest Tape AUG BOC 84.97
08/06/2022 50251491¢ Midwest Tape AUG BOGC 128.97
08/06/2022 502638827 Midwesi Tape AUG BCC 46.98
08/06/2022 502574424 Midwest Tape AUG BCC 128,97
Total 982,120 - Adult Bocks on Disc 388.90
982.140 « Youth Books on Disc
09/06/2022 502477775 Michwest Tape YOUTH BOOKS ON DISC 247.84
09/06/2022 502514915 Midwest Tape YOUTH BOGKS CN DISC 59.99
Totat 982.14C - Youth Beoks on Disc 307.93
Total 882,100 - Audio Books 696.83
982,400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
09/06/2022 502515187 Midwest Tape - Hoopia AUGUST DIGITAL CONTENT 1,647.37
09/06/2022 25283 ZOOBEAN, INC. BEANSTACK SRP SOFTWARE - YEAR 2 - 04/012022 - 03/31/2023 865,00
08/15/2022 NS22080213 Baker & Taylor - Entertainment... TITLE SBOURGE 360 ) 653.40
09/15/2022 311020-PPU KANOPY INC KANOPY VIDEO PLAYS - AUG - NEW REMIT TO ADDRESS 08/09/22 196.50
Total 982.410 - Electronic Producis/Subs 3,391.27
982.415 - ILL Subscriptions
09/20/2022 1000230745 CGLG Inc. WORLDSHARE ILL SERVICE 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023 711.58
Totat 982.415 - ILL Subscriptions 711.68
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
09/06/2022 502477772 Midwest Tape JUN/JULY CDs 30.72
09/30/2022 L/D ADULT MUSIC ONCD - CIRC -28.98
Total 82.420 - Adult Music cn CD 1.76
982.450 ' Youth Music CD
09/30/2022 /D YT MUSIC CD ~15.98
Totai 982.450 - Youth Music CD -15.98
982.460 - DVD Feature
00/07/2022 502477777 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 2248
09/07/2022 502515030 Midwest Taps JULY/AUG ADULT DVDs 640.38
09/07/2022 502638822 Midwast Tape JULY/AUG ADULT DVDs 275.10
08/07/2022 502574420 Midwest Tape JULY/AUG ADULT DVDs 141.89
09/07/2022 502574422 Midwest Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 33,73
09/20/2022 502639361 Midwest Tape SEPT FEATURE/FOREIGN TV 7872
09/20/2022 502638364 Midwest Tape SEPT FEATURE/FOREIGN TV 561,51
09/20/2022 502668343 Micwest Tape JULY/AUG ADULT DVDs 14.99
09/20/2022 502668346 Midwest Tape SEPT FEATURE/FOREIGN TV 133.43
Total 982.450 - DVD Fealture 1,902.04
982.4T70 - DVD Non-Flctlon
08107 /2022 502514516 Midwest Tape JUNE NF DVDs 33.73
09/Q07/2022 502538823 Midwest Tape AUG NF DVDs 34.48
08/07/2022 502538826 Midwest Tape JUNE NF DVDs 14.99
08fQ7/2022 502574421 Midwast Tape JUNE NF DVDs 14.99
08/07/2022 502674423 Midwest Tape AUG NF DVDs 7572

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

1010122 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Natne Memo Amount
089/20/2022 52668545 Midwest Tape SEPT NF DVDs 52.47
09/20/2022 502639365 Midwest Tape SEPT NF DVDs 81.70
Total 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction 308.08
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
09/06/2022 502477771 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME SUMMER 23.24
09/06/2022 BO2477774 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME SUMMER 254.06
09/06/2022 502514914 Miclwest Tapa FAMILY AND ANIME SUMMER 118,19
09/15/2022 LD - DvD -28.99
08/20/2022 401558 Findaway World, LLC CLIFFORD'S BIRTHDAY PARTY 47.49
09/20/2022 602538825 Midwest Tape FAMILY ANIME SUMMER 7.49
09/30/2022 LD ¥/T VIDEO DVD -19.89
Total 82.480 - Youth Videa DVD 402.49
082.485 - Playaway Views
09/21/2022 92157 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VOX BOOKS 791.10
Total 982.485 - Playaway Views 791.10
982.490 - Videogames
09/30/2022 LD GAMES/SOFTWARE -25.00
Total 982.490 - Videagames -25.00
Total 982.400 - Non Print 7.467.34
882,700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
09/06/2022 71179393 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT LARGE 32.11
09/21/2022 71246951 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT LARGE 2068
09/21/2022 71272500 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT LARGE 17.88
09/21/2022 71354162 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT LARGE 65.98
09/21/2022 71354460 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT LARGE 33.87
Total 882.710 - Adult Large Print 170.50
982,720 - Adult Print General
09/06/2022 1NHW-Q76J-QTaP Amazon Gapitat Services Inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL 32.88
09/06/2022 2035924679 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 156.52
08/08/2022 2036951343 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 112.85
09/06/2022 70005597 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.72
09/06/2022 70005599 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 49.45
09/06/2022 70995598 tngram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.71
08/06/2022 70955600 ngram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 12.59
08/06/2022 71014389 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 113.47
09/06/2022 71014386 ngram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.27
09/062022 71014388 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL ir.82
09/06/2022 71014385 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.51
08/06/2022 71014387 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.26
09/06/2022 71030115 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 46.44
09/06/2022 71030116 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2217
09/06/2022 71030113 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 45.97
09/06/2022 710685536 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.72
09/06/2022 71065535 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21.60
09/06/2022 710685537 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.69
09/06/2022 710685540 Ingram Llbrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.39
09/06/2022 TI121971 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 12.93
09/08/2022 71121974 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.59
09/08/2022 71121970 Ingram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.27
09/06/2022 71121989 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 29.64
09/06/2022 71170395 Ingram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3211
09/06/2022 71179394 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.69
09/06/2022 71194581 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3.24
08/06/2022 71164582 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 423.95
09/08/2022 71248947 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 36.48
09/08/2022 71246048 Ingram Library Services ABDULT PRINT GENERAL 17.86
08/16/2022 L/D - ADULT PRINT -50.98
09/16/2022 TLCN-FNP1-3KX9 Amazon Capital Sarvices Inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL - THE UNWRITTEN 94,62
09/24/2022 71170392 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.59
09/21/2022 71170381 ingram Library Servicas ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14,79
09/21/2022 71170393 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 32.89
09/21/2022 71170394 Ingram Library Services ADULT FRINT GENERAL 16,72
09/24/2022 71246950 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.62
092112022 71246949 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.18
09/21/2022 71248952 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.91
0972112022 71272502 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 27.92
08/21/2022 71272503 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL .07

Page 8




Chelsea District Library

10110122 List of Checks for Board Approval
September 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/21/2022 71272501 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 33.62
09/21/2022 71294798 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 278.02
08/21/2022 71318068 Ingram Library Setvices ADULT PRINT GENERAL 421.28
09/21/2022 71318066 fngram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16,08
09/21/2022 713180656 Ingram Likrary Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.51
09/21/2022 71318064 ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.03
09/21/2022 71343240 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3342
08/21/2022 71343239 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 20,67
08/21/2022 71354163 Ingram Library Services ADULT PRINT GENERAL 34.4
09/30/2022 L/D ADULT PRINT -124.94
Total 982.720 - Adult Print Genaral 2,408.99
982,740 - Multiple Book Coples
08/21/2022 71343241 Ingram Library Services MULTIPLE BCOK COPIES 103.42
Total 982.740 - Multiple Bock Coples 103,42
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 2,653.91
982.755 - Youth Print
982,760 - Youth Print General
029/06/2022 2036921130 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours C... 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 75.94
09/06/2022 2036945106 Baker & Taylor - Auio Yours C... 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 37.39
09/06/2022 20369518580 Baker & Taylor - Aute Yours C... 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 28.78
08/06/2022 2036882489 Baker & Tayler - Unlabsled Ju.., 2022 UNLABELED JUVENILE 298,07
08/06/2022 2036937702 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Ju... 2022 UNLABELED JUVENILE 259.09
05/06/2022 2036921379 Baker & Tayler - Unlabeled Ju,., 2022 UNLABELED JUVENILE 132.08
08/06/2022 70988541 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.2%
08/06/2022 71014380 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 38570
09/06/2022 71030114 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 13.76
08/06/2022 71065539 Ingram Library Servicas YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 23.41
08/06/2022 71129972 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 9.63
08/06/2022 71121968 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 12.31
08/06/2022 71121973 ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 21,25
08/06/2022 PO 22-039 SAVERCOOL, GRACE REFUND FOR FOUND BOOK 24.99
08/07/2022 502538821 Micwast Tape JULY FEATURE DVDs 26.24
08/15/2022 L/D - YOUTH PRINT -30.97
08/20/2022 8.4.22 USBORNE BOOKS & MORE YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 40.97
08/21/2022 2036955709 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Ju... 2022 UNLABELED JUVENILE 97.81
0g/21/2022 71170395 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 35.50
08/21/2022 71318087 Ingram Library Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 23.26
09/21/2022 71354161 Ingram Ubrary Services YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.20
09/30/2022 L/D YT PRINT -264.69
Total 982,760 - Youth Print General 1,250.62
Total 982,765 - Youth Print 1,250.62
Total 982,700 + Print 3,834.53
Total 982 - Collaction Expense 12,098,70
TOTAL 145,963.60

Page 9







12:25 PM
10/10/22

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through September 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adulf Collection
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674,111 - Designated Youth Programming

674.112 + Designated Music Focus Programs

674.120 + Undesignated Donation
674.121 + Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.143 - Designated Malntenance
674,150 + Continufng Educaticn Restricted
674.500 - Mobile CDL
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation
675 « Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts
Total 727 - Supplles
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850,910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunlcations
880 : Promotlonal Materials
880.900 - Promotional Restricted Gifts
Total 880 - Promotional Materials
8§84 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea

884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884.211 < Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
B84.400 - Musle Focus

884.962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted

Jan - Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget
40 40 0
8,550 8,550 0
7,950 5,950 2,000
3,100 3,100 0
3,110 3,010 100
10,825 15,000 (4,375)
0 3,000 {3,000)
100 100 0
740 725 15
8,125 6,671 1,464
42340 46,146 (3.806)
0 7500 (7,500)
1,500 2,500 (1,000
4,500 10,000 {8,500)
43,840 56,146 {12,308)
43,840 56,148 (12,308)
0 100 (100)
0 100 (100)
0 0 0

0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0

3,820

3,820
2,000 2,000 0
1,500 1,000 500
3,500 3,000 500
3,500 3,000 500
6,666 6,388 278

Page 1 of 2



12:25 PM Chelsea District Library

10/10/22

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through September 2022

Total 884.400 - Music Focus
§84.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdlence Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence .
884.910 - Aduit Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
Total 884.91¢ - Adult Programming Restricted
884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifis Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Tofal 884 - Programming
969 - Contlnuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Trainlng
Total 959 - Continuing Education Expenses
980 - Capital Expense
980,910 - Capital Restricted Gift
Total 980 - Capital Expense
982 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.932 - Electronic Products/Sub Restr G
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982.400 - Non Print
982,910 - Adult Coflection Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collectlon Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget
6,666 6,388 278
1,118 3,500 {(2,382)
1,118 3,500 (2,382)
1,500 1,600 0
4,300 4,300 0

0 1,250 {1,250)
5,800 7,050 (1,250)
248 1,500 (552)
3,531 3,950 (419)
4479 5450 {971)
21,563 25,388 (3,825)
538 1,025 (487)
538 1,025 (487}
538 1,025 (487)
531 62,154 {61,623)
531 62,154 (61,623)

0

0

0
40 90 (50)
0 40 (40)
40 130 {90)
29,492 91,797 (62,305)
14,348 (35,651) 49,999
14,348 (35,651) 49,989

Page 2 of 2




L 1o | abeg

36E°2EL {ops'c0z)  858'CES {zocozl) Wsevsl) ovbe2) (051'18) (ve67g2) (p26'26) (286°8. OEy'zye 199999 sWosU| 39N
%0 ovre'ss {ovz'a8) 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 ] 4 0 awoau] A0 BN
%0 (ove's8) oy 'c8 0 0 5] 0 0 0 0 [ 4 0 asuadyg B0 [BI0L
%0 (op6'02) OF6'0DE 0 0 7 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 pung {euse woyy Aued - 5Z0°666
%0 {ooo’s) 000's a 0 0 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0 un4 aalesay |epden o3 s9jsuedl - 200666
%G (oog'eg} DOE'6S 0 o 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 43 Juswasosdwy [ende] o) 194sURL] - LOD'666
asuadxg Y0
. asuadxg/awoau| jeyio
251259 (7BZ'8Ll)  868'CES {zog'ozl) oz'vsl) (ovras) (os1'i8) (vee'Pee) {(v/6'Z6) (Z86'8) 9cv'zys  799'099 awosu] ABUIPIO 19N
%L {g15'2¥9) £29'692'c  441°/29'L coB'orL b6 1GL /2SS9l /Z0'BOL Z16°80S  SLL'S9l 269'8lL  JG9'6PL  EVG'GEL osuadxg [ejoL
%49 {2%9'65) peg'lel  886°LTL 880'ZL  9BL'FL  B62'€} ZZLLL  LZETe  Mve's 169'TL  0i§'9  #BOe asusdx3 uociod(o) - Z86
%8TL geg'se ¥56°'181L  BEE'8SL Z¥9'ZL  vOE'9 90¥'2 BSLEL  L16'9ZL  LLG'T 00s's Q 0 asuadxg leyded - 026
%Lt {gge'vi) 88Z'/¢ 096°2L eel £69 ar 005 SZL'Z £6Z'Y 104 Z66'T  0ZL sosuadxg uonesnpg Buinuguo) . 695
%09 {112'81) 05%'68 £/9'sC L¥Z'T pel's ols'lt €98 SB6'L vig's  LL2't e8L'L viZ wawdinb3 . 296
%52 {551'1L1) Praz3=2 FAL A 0 0 L¥'s 0 o Lr's 0 0 089'sl S90IUSS UOHRRINOINY - GO
%P {611z} opg'e [B-1=31 29 92 & 6. ool ¥ gl FAYA 0 asuadxg Jojoa.1] § pieCYH - 696
%yl {gLg'sl) 000'29 Zal'ek ¥¥5'9 1E6'S Z62's 6vE's  S8TG ov's pEe's O¥E'D 0 sanuan - 026
%9 {oce'z) 005'Z ¥l 0 174 ] ] o gl 57 0 ] Josjun|oA - 588
%ES {218'1¥) geg'8zl 21018 929 $20's Wwe's  Gle's  wpe'DL bei'sz  &ie'ol vl 118" Bunuweiboud - $2%
%04 {siL'ca) 0¥R'ZL 599'0% 89G'E 288'8 Ze0's 15/'s  ¥eT'DL €88T 60l OSL'LL o9l sjeloje|y [euoRowo. - 098
%95 {orL'sl) 0se'ey oLE'yz BlL8'e ) vze's 66k  0Z6'L Zeg't  Is¥'s 98B'r  vee'l SUOREDIUNIIODB] - OSR
%19 {coz'29) S85'viL 0SEZ0L 898’2 g62'9 Z6l'sL  0/0'0F  eso'sl 9eTL Jge'o  BLL'EL 8Ee'L SIOBIUCS IAISE SOUBUSIUIEN - €08
%8. {gzi'el) 086'88 z55'gY 200'2 Z90'C ¥88'zL Z¥E'E  065°) 9g0't 860'6L  8Z¥'L g5g'l S30IAIRS [eu0lSSaold - LOB
%SG {/89'71) gRO'ZE 86621 £62'Z 0.6 G885 645'L 188 zlE's 8IS £86 gLyl sojddng - 222
%0L {o85's28) 6/2'602'l €TL'I68 Poy'L6  9/L'C6  6¥O'PS  ¥JZ'E0lL ivY00l  £86'98  SBY'PE  PSTE6  9£5ER sesuadxz |puuesidd - 162
' asusdxy
%001 $co's 6/8'16L'2 £l0'LeL'Z 1oe'sl  {Z12'D) 180'27  1M8'2% BLA'SZ L¥L'DZ D/0'00L £60'C66  LDZ'E6L Heid $5019
%0a) Pco's 6/8°16L'Z g£L0'lel'e 100'sl  {Z1e'D) /80'4) 1Ig8'I8 sie'ec  Lvi'D  0.9°00L €60'C66  LOT'ZEL awooL] [EjoL
%BZL o0s'sl 0o¥'4S 006'CL 0o¥'z. 008 0 0 0 0 o 8 0 S90UN0g RIS Al - 529
%EE {o0g'c} svL'oy ove'el (coz'vy)  Lis'y gil'lt  £09'8  B896T olLz's  0e0'tlL 098 SZ0'F uoyRUC( ® UCHUNQUIUCY - F19
(vez'es) (atp'zl) {gok's)  s9p'vr  fes¥'y)  ol8 (eog'e) (se0'vl) (beo')  (Boe'e) anjep ul oBuzyY JuSLW}SeAY] - 005959
%45 {208'z1) 000'08 £51°41 959' gze asl ¥e £6C°6 ole'z  zZez'e [N 8 sBuiLLIey JU2WISsAl] - 001 999
S0Z 9 zL 6l zc oz ze 28 oz sz s - DOL'S99
ok o] 0 0 0s ) 0 ] l o] SBUl{ UOPEININD - BOL'S5S
%85 (vsa’)) 00G'F oLe'E 1ig geg 102 £52 gle 86T L1 oy 0 sisjupg B S0 - G0LSY
%0 {o0g) 0ce ] ] 0 0 0 [+ g a o} 0 sea4 771 - 00Z°209
%80L L1 0oo'e 2L LiL 0 ] 000'2 LE h] 052 oAl o 5984 JUSPISOY-UON - 00209
] 0 0 0 01 0 0 0 0 ] SpuUnysy g BWOSUE IS - 6007909
%LLZ 1ZZ°8 000'2 1Ze'5)h o 0 1226t 0 ] ] 0 0 0 saul] Jeudd - 00E LS
%601 6ELD 00029 BEL'SL 0 0 0862 O 8¢ 698’  ¥9E'lS O ] PIV 9138 - 004 0FS
%0 (oop'1) 000°L 0 0 0 ¢ o 0 0 0 0 0 sjueI9 - L0 LS
%EOL S¥e've £CL'PES' L 82£'686'L 0 [+ Spe’lL S5L°L8 0820l 9/6'C9 GBSl 0ZB'GE6 205'98. enusasy J0LISIq - ZOP

swoay|
asuadxg/aLooU] AlRUipIo

jobpng o9, jbpngioan$ Jebpng gzosg-uep zzdegs gzhbny  zzine  Zzzung  zezfew zzady  Zziew  zEzoed gz uer
IVLIOL

2jeq o} Jea) pue Jiuo jusuny
18bpng 0} souBWIOLISd Stoed [Eay
Kleld 2018101 easiaun N.M....Q“.W—_.



1:05 PM
10/10/22

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through September 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

income

402 - District Revenue

540.100
574100 -
606.000 -
607.100 -
645.100
655.100
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500

- State Aid

Penal Fines

Misc Incorne & Refunds
Non-Resident Fees

- Copiers & Printers

« Circulation Fines

Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value

674 - Contribution & Donation

675 -

Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies

701 -
727 -
80t -
803 -
850 -
880 -
884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -
969 -
980 -
982

Personnel Expenses

Supplies

Professional Services
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Sep 22 Jan-Sep 21 $§ Change % Change
1,889,921.10 1,884,692.71 105,228.39 5.58%
73,138.71 76,359.64 -3,220.93 -4,22%
15,220.72 20,478.87 -5258.15  -25.68%
103.75 0.00 103.75 100.0%
3,177.08 208375 1,083.33 51.74%
2,334.96 561.80 177316  315.62%
40.00 75.10 -35.10  -468.74%
204.70 264.82 -60,12 -22.7%
17,193.23 20,890.93 -3,697.70 -17.7%
56,204.45  -20,865.75 -35428.70 -169.79%
42,340.22 8,098.10 34,24212  422.84%
73,900.00 0.00 73,900.00 100.0%
2,161,280.02 1,992,640.97 168,630.05 8.46%
2,161,280.02 1,992,649.97 168,630.05 8.46%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
842,259.12  818,598.84 23,660.28 2.89%
17,268.06 9,080.82 §,178.24 89.97%
45,393,090 35,622.86  9,770.23 27.43%
102,897.11 94,505.98  8,301.13 8.78%
23,800.90 22,003.30  1,897.60 8.62%
48,503.91 47,110.21 1,393.70 2.96%
75,098.28 59,402.01 15,696.25 26.42%
112.09 191.40 -79.31 -41.44%
46,181.46 41,731.86  4,449.60 10.66%
1,680.15 441,90 123825 280.21%
32,671.85 31,303.32  1,368.53 4.37%
23,402.07 21,88473 1,517.34 6.93%
12,804.22 5,026.96 7,777.26 154.71%
168,337.96 34,386.06 133,951.90  389.55%
118,826.26 122,676.43 -3,850.17 -3.14%
1,669,336.51 1,344,065.68 215,270.83 16.02%
601,943.51 648,584,29 -46,640.78 -7.19%
601,943.51 648,584.29 -46,640.78 -1.19%

Page 1 of 1




junooae Bunesado ol 4ajsuedl 00°000°002S v
W 152091 g e

€9'581°902S

0S'9Lt'ZTPT'TS

88 L6EVL6TS

6T L6V'ELPS
69°006'005'TS

29°8£0°89Z%

00°0%
79°8£0'8975

asuejeg Suipu3

EE T Dm.mmw\m.ﬁmu

66 SG0'ETTS

TL'S9TTETS-

TTTrL'VLE TS

96°£S2°60T5- v¥8'SST'P8TTS
v 00°000°00TS- 61°L6¥' €495
96'£5L°65- S9'RS90TS TS
Sz Teb LLS [£798506TS
79°785°TS- 29°2351S
[8VI06L% SLE00'68TS
a8uey) 19N oue|eg Suluudag

B800°ECO

F00'LI0
£00°L30

Z00°E00
TOOTOO

Suppay) pund JUIWRINRYY 1930 puog
pung @21A198 1990

pund [elsuan |ejol

jejo | siaulled JUususaAal]
pun4 12Iep ASUo

pun4 WodU| paxid

JUNO029Yy asudliauy

puey Uo ysed
unosoy |edAed

yueg 91e15 BISIBYD /IUN032Y SupPsyd
SIONVIVE SMNVE TvI01
pun4 jeisuan

220z '0¢ Jequieides

soouejeg pund

AdVHAIT LO1H1SIA VESTIHD

04



SINNOIIY SINIWISAAN] 08 L43S 60 ZZOT\SISATYNY LNIWISIANI T'8 T8 TTOT\SLYOCIY Q¥VOd 0°T Z20T\ZTOT 20UeUl4\10D JodaaPoog\siuaumaog\pisuizpngui\gsIsp o4 1ssMTOS4-1G0N

30 O3 PRy paLISSUEIY 3¢ [)it SPLRY ‘|jes 10 JBWIWNS 33e] B Ut Ajjensn ‘papaal st jeudes Bunerado uayan “Buuds au u)

pung 325 el ABUO B3 61 PRAOW ‘SUCiIEIadG 10} PEPaBU 10U SpUng

000 000 000 000 000 o0
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 ZZ/Ie/TT
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZT/0E/TT
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 ZZ/01/10
6T L6P'ELY 000 00°000°00Z {00°0 00'0 000 BT 26V'EL9 zZz/os/e0
6T L6Y'ELO 000 000 000 00°0 000 6T 6T 'ELO ZZ/TE/30
BT L6V'EL9 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 61°L67°€LD zzfie/0
6T L6T'ELY 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 6T L6V'ELD Zejog/90
6T L6¥'EL9 000 I8'Z0S'9ZT  |00'0 000 00'0 00'000°00% zzZ/1e/s0
00°000°008 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 D0'000°008 2ZJOE/bO
00°000'008 000 000 00’0 00'0 00’0 00°000°008 Ze2/Te/c0
00°000'008 000 000 00'0 000. 00°000°00£ 00°000°00T T/8e/eo
00°000°00T 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°000°00T 2¢/1E/10
+x|00"000°00T TE/TEfTT

2ouejeq Sulpug | anjea ula8ueyD | [MEBIPUIAA s294 1s8.43u] ut Jajsuely/usodag souejeg Suiuuidag

€00°£101D
19y4elA] Asuolal
Teoz/og/60 asuduaury
'8

BN Asuow ssudusuly - JINW 28

Wd 8€T 2Z02/0T/0T




SINMODDY SINFWISIAN! 078 L43S 60 ZZOT\SISATYNY ININISIAN] 2'8 T'8 TZOZ\SLYO4IY GHYOH 0T ZZ02\ZZ0T SIUeU\1aD Jataapoog\SIBWNIoG\ I SUIZRNGUWASSIBPIoZ 8\ TOSA-1AN

(0 01 328 PELIBISULT] 3¢ [|JM SPUNE ‘||24 10 JaWLINS 338} Au3 U Ajjensn

‘papasu st lendes Supesado uayp Buds au3 vl

pun4 1ae|A ASUapy 211 o1 paiow ‘suoiesedo sog pepasu jou spung

DA Asuopy asuduawy - JININ T8

000 000 000 0070 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 Ze/TE/TT
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 ZC/0E/TT
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 zZ/0T/10
6T /6T LY 000 00°000°002 (000 000 000 6T Z6Y'€L9 zzfoc/e0
61" 26V°EL9 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 6T L6DE(9 Ze/TE/80
6T L6F'EL9 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 6T L6¥'ELY rad i)
6T L6YELY 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 6T L6YELO Ze/ogfo0
6T L6Y'ELO 00’0 18°20S'92T  |00°0 00'0 000 00°000°003 Ze/TE/S0
007000008 000 000 000 000 000 00000008 2Z/oEfvo
00°000°008 000 000 1000 0070 00°0 007000008 ze/1e/e0
00°000°008 000 000 000 000 00°000°00Z 007000°001 e/8efzo
00°00000T 000 oo'o 00'0 000 000 00'000°00T ze/1e/10
+=|00°C00°00T 1Z/1Ef2T
wucm_mn_ m:_ﬁ:m m,:..__m> ul mm:mr_u __Sm\__urn._g So94 1saJdalu)| ui ._wu_.mc mb.\u._mon_mﬁ_ 33U m_mm mc_::mmwm
€00°LT0 1D
193den Asuon
z20z/oc/60 asuduawy
(A1
N 8T 220Z/0T/0T







DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for October 2022 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Work Anniversaries
Library Aide Julie Pecka, seven years on September 15
Asgsistant Director Linda Ballard, 27 years on September 18
Head of Circulation Amy Zoran, ten years on September 27
Head of Technology Scott Rakestraw, three years on September 30

Congratulations to you all!

Staffing Changes
On September 30, we bid a fond farewell to Head of CirculationTerri Lancaster

who retired after 21 years at our library. Terri is one-of-a-kind and will be missed
immensely; however, we are all excited about Amy Zoran (formerly a Library
Assistant and Technical Services Assistant) taking over the reins of that
department. She has already been quite impressive just one month in!

CDL hired two Library Assistants who will begin working here in October: April
McDowell and Marissa Salvia. Welcome aboard!

Financial Updates
The second bond payment was made on September 28 in the amount of $16,875.

We recently elected to secure the Bank-Maintained Positive Pay Business Security
Service with the Chelsea State Bank. CSB and banks around the country are
experiencing high amounts of check fraud and losing large sums of money. The Positive
Pay service will allow us peace of mind that check fraud will not adversely impact us.
Through the service, CSB will check our Quickbooks check runs against checks that
come into the bank to ensure that no fraud occurs. We will be alerted to any
discrepancies and take appropriate action. This service is performed for a $75 monthly
fee. .

Inspiration

I was reading an interview with the author George M. Johnson. He wrote All Boys Aren’t
Blue — one of the titles that repeatedly ends up on banned lists. One line particularly
struck me, and I wanted to share it with you as it encapsulates beautifully what we are
protecting as a public library:

“Books persist even when oppressors don’t want them to. They change lives,
provide community, and serve as a lifeline for those who feel unseen, unheard
and alone.”

Unite Against Book Bans (UABB)
UABB is an American Library Association national initiative to empower readers
everywhere to stand together in the fight against censorship. Please consider visiting




their website — uniteagainstbookbans.org — for more information, including talking
points and answers to common questions about book bans. It’s a very useful resource
when discussions of book banning occur.

Washtenaw Reads 2023

The next Reads’ title is (drumroll, please)} Such a Fun Age by Kiley Reid. The New York
Times bestseller is described by the Reads Selection Committee as a “striking and
surprising debut novel from an exhilarating new voice... a page-turning and big-hearted
story about race and privilege, set around a young black babysitter, her well-intentioned
employer, and a surprising connection that threatens to undo them both.”

Ann Arbor District Library is currently in negotiations to secure the author for a public
event.

CDL is ordering 100 copies of the title. Approximately 35 will go to Chelsea High
English classes, and the remainder will circulate here. We will also purchase large print,
ebook,and audiobook copies.

Amazon SMILES

Amazon SMILES is a passive fundraising site where nonprofits can benefit from
everyday shopping. The Friends of the Chelsea District Library is one of the charities
that SMILES supports. When purchasing from Amazon, please consider starting at
smile.amazon.com and choosing the Friends of Chelsea District Library as the charity
you wish to support. The Friends will get .5% of your total order as a donation. CDL will
begin its Amazon business orders at the SMILES website so that our Friends may
benefit from these purchases, too.

Out and Aboeut: Meetings Attended September 2022
¢ Rotary meetings — September 13, 20,27
¢ Sylvan Township meeting to promote Mobile CDL — September 13
e Chelsea Rotary Leadership meeting — September 14
e Meecting with Joanne Rau and Mary Lee Penney from Chelsea State Bank —
September 14
TLN virtual meeting — September 21
o Chelsea State Bank 125th Anniversary — concessions — September 24




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
September 2022

Facility update

I have received the draft of the Capital ReservePlan from Michigan Reserve Associates
and am reviewing it. Once | am done, | will meet with them to discuss and finalize.

The large varicel filters have heen replaced and the fall maintenance service completed.
Repair of the column bases on McKune porch is progressing. There was considerable rot
on most of them that will need to be addressed, so our cost will be adjusted accordingly.
LED lighting surge protectors- install did not happen in September due to the electrician
getting COVID. | expect to reschedule for October.

The large community quilt project is moving forward. We had a planning meeting and
discussed hanging details. Kerry and Matt will be the leads on that part of the project.
Fall is when our insurance policies- building, crime, directors and officers, group life and
disability, and health are reviewed for renewal. That process has begun.To that end, Lori
and | met with a rep from MERS to get a hew guote on the life and disability products.
They could not match our current product with UNUM so we will stay with them one
more cycle.

Staffing

September 30 was Terri Lancaster’s last day after 21+ years here at CDL. It took us a bit to wrap
our minds around that but once we did, prep began in earnest to train a new circ head- Amy!-
and shift other staff into new roles. That left two new part-time staff openings for library

assistants that will have been filled by the time you read this. We will miss Terri so much but she

spent her last months here cleaning, organizing, and training Amy, so we know we are in
excellent hands moving forward. We are excited to have Amy leading the circ department into a
new era at CDL!

Budget- with the 2023 budget approved at the September meeting, | am concentrating on
finishing 2022 projects. We will be doing our year-end projections soon but | can already see
that our maintenance contingency and utilities budgets will be very close to our budgeted
amounts.

Volunteers- in September we had 250 book sale volunteer hours and 93 non-book sale hours,
for a total of 343 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: September 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

September was an excellent month for program attendance, particularly for adult events and
activities. Other monthly highlights include:

During the September allstaff meeting, the I1SD department met with Lori and discussed
our Request for Reconsideration policy and procedure, and how to respectfully converse
with patrons who express concerns over library materials and resources using guidelines
from the American Library Association and CDL specific policies. Lori and | acted out a
potential patron concern to illustrate appropriate verbiage and mannerisms.

Winter newsletter content was finalized and submitted to marketing for proofing.
Toddlertime and Preschool Storytime resumed. These important early literacy programs
were on hiatus during the pandemic and the summer reading program. We brought
them back and have seen improved attendance from pre-pandemic levels for preschool
storytime in particular. The musical element of preschool storytime is particularly
appealing for many.

Several of our adult events were the product of community partnerships: we hosted
programs with the Adult Learners Institute, One World One Family, the Chelsea Area

- Chamber of Commerce, and the Chelsea Historical Society. We also hosted the Ann

Feeney Service Award Ceremony put on by the Chelsea Community Foundation.

Program Attendance

Date Program In-Person [Live Virtual |Recorded |Kits
Adult Programs
9/6 |Reading Glasses Book Club 8
9/7 [Telling Twain ' 27
9/10 |Purple Rose Reading 81
9/14 |Morel Hunting with Holly Bulko 24
9/16 | Sculpture Walk 10
9/22 |Movie, Media, and Culture 42 7
9/24|Outdoor Book Club 13
9/27 |House Histories 30
9/29 |MakerChelsea: Fall Gnomes 21
Adult Program Totals 256
Early Literacy
9/6, 9/13, 11, 14, 13,
9/20, 9/27|Babytime 16
97, 914, 22,25, 26,
9/21, 9/28 |Preschool Storytime 18
9/8, 99/15, 18, 15,
9/22, 9/29|Toddlertime 20,22




Information Services Report: September 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

9/24 [Kinderconcert 28
Early Literacy Totals 220
Youth Programs
9/14, 9/29{READ to the Library Dog 5,8
9/10|Bob-a-loo ' 40
9/12-14 [Comedy Camp 7,1,7
9/15 [Family Comedy Night 28
9/21|Curious Kitchen 6
9/27 |K-2 Books and Fun 10
9/27 | Tween Book Club 8
Youth Program Totals 120 6
Teen Programs
9/1 [That Thursday Thing 3
9/16 |PWNED Gaming Club 3
9120 |Pizza and Paperbacks 3
9/9, 9/16,
9/23, 9/30 |Skynet Junior Scholars 7,10, 10,7
9/28 [Q&A with a College Counselor 10
Teen Program Totals 53
Awareness and Qutreach
9/9|Storytime at ECC 22
9/15|Pines Bookclub _ 6
Awareness and Outreach Program Totals 28

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services September 2022
Reference Questions 1593
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 28
OCLC interlibrary Loan 1*

*With the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report
beginning June 2022,




[N
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

% Ay | BOARD REPORT % |

: Technology

=

S
= News

| Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Engine Room Activity

Total Engagements 43

Major Projects
Skynet
Friends: Ornament Fundraiser
Calendar/Public Schedule

Patron Custom Designs: Fine Local Fashion!

VR Events Are Back!

We'e held 2 Virtual Reality Events for St. Louis
Center and are ramping up our “game” for the
Chelsea Senior Center and Silver Maples.

With More on the way...

- November 2: SLC and CSC
- November 16 at CSC

- December5 at CSC

- December 14 at CSC

- January 25 at Silver Maples




~ DATA SERVICES _ .
- 8,658.5  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 992.6 1020.4 903.4 954.7 909.1 971.7 956.4 988.1 962.1 I
90.2 -- Lima Township (GB) 11.2 9.4 10.3 10.7 103 9.8 10.2 8.9 9.4 "
2334 - Sylvan Township (GB) 337 227 28.4 246 229 27.4 26.9 225 24.3
83349 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 947.7 988.3 864.7 919.4 875.9 934.5 919.3 956.7 928.4
293 Hotspot Devices Circulated 42 26 31 29 31 37 30 33 34
3,181.0 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 288 285 384 372 333 281 377 470 391
3,970.0 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 414 404 429 412 437 471 397 559 447
ONLINE SERVI AN FEB MAR | APR | MAY | JUN L | auG SEP
119657  Website Sessions 14352 13801 13920 12727 | 12387 | 15267 14246 13539 9418
51544 Website Users 6311 6193 6061 5467 5394 6523 6091 5904 3600
15676 AUDIO Downloads Total 1681 1525 1705 1767 1805 1840 1840 1867 1646
12246 -- Audio: Overdrive 1208 1106 1298 1368 1418 1472 1436 1485 1365
3430 -- Audio: Hoopla 383 419 407 399 387 368 404 382 281
1054 VIDEO Downloads Total 156 119 131 118 124 124 118 132 31
2 -- Video: Overdrive 1 1 ] a 0 0 (4] 0 0
1017 - Video: Hoopla 155 118 131 119 124 124 118 97 31
15355 EBook Downloads Total 1727 1660 1617 1599 1610 1739 1854 1827 1722
13942 -- Video: Overdrive 1590 1572 1487 1493 1516 1646 1613 1367 1658
876 - Video: Hoopla 137 88 111 106 94 93 35 87 64
32085 TOTAL Downloads 3564 3304 3453 3485 3539 3703 3812 3826 3399

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
36.25 Sept 34 225

9/1/2022 0.25 Scott Zoom Mesting w Jennifer: Planning/Status/VR Discussion
9/1/2022 4 Everett Testad and configured printer, network mapping, UniFi testing, NAS updates
9/5/2022 2 Everett Holiday
9/6/2022 2 Everatt Natwark, NAS configuration
9/8/2022 4 Everait NAS troubleshooting, UPS testing, network configuration

9/12/2022 4 Everett Prajector troubleshooting, network confizuration

9/15/2022 4 Everett Network mapping, cable management, PC troubleshooting

9/15/2022 4 Everatt Replaced projector bulb, member computer help

9/22/2022 4 Evereft Natwork setup and configuration

9/26/2022 4 Everett Szt up audic in 114, UniFi satup

9/29/2022 4 Everett Replacad arinter toner, Unifi cataloging, routad spesker wire in 114

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER



_______________________________________________________________

—

V. (_T.hn:,{[(

p/

NN
T

—

O
! 'n-”ﬁ
E T —

"

What device are people using?

® tablet

54.5%

y i
R ® deskop S - e 1

® mobile § — — :

: H
: Device Users New Users i
E 1. desktop - 1,826 H
; 2 mobile R T 1327 :

B New Visitor M Returning Visitor

00:01:34 7.43%

; Users New Users Sessions

: 3,732 3,213 6,915 ;
: T IS T T | AN e | e :
| |
) Number of Sessicns perUser  Pageviews Pages / Session i
:  1.85 19,735 2.85 5
' —emma A | T i
: Avg. Session Duration Bounce Rate



?
¥

idownloadable-collection/

; 1INE weMoo

i PN ---.&w*‘-*}l :
Top content over the last 28 days .
| g . Unique Session i
' Title Pageviews ) Bounece Rate 2 '
] Pageviews Duratien '
: 1. Home - Chelzsea District Library 12,084 5,241 8.48% 1m 37s ;
E 2. Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library 845 299 6.48% 365 :
| fabout-us/hours-location/ ’ ]
E 3. Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library 513 174 16.42% m E
! thow-da-iflibrary-user-infolgat-a-library-card/ ’ E
; 4, Song Fest 2022 - Chelsea District Library 430 189 133% 2m 105 :
: isongfeat/ ; i
5. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library =74 - RA3% 5s
i fabout-usfemployment-cdl/ ) ’ i
i 6. Online Library Card Application - Chelsea District Library 260 109 0% am 17s E
E fstay-home-stay-safe-onlfine-library-card-application/ i
7. Connect to the Wifl Metwork - Chelsea District Library 254 102 2.559% 1m 475
E 'how-da-ifservices/connact-ta-the-wifi- network! ' E
8. AtoZListing - Chelsea District Library 951 15 9.09% 1 245
E fanline-resourcesia-to-z-isting/ ) ) :
9. Board of Trustees - Chelses District Library 235 102 4 T6% 10s
! /about-us/stafi-trustees/board-of -trustees/ e :
; 10. eBooks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelsea District Library 235 109 12.89% 1 15 ;‘



it 12 - a3
] t

Online Database Use [Trending]

-3 -

Total

Month  Rank  Site Clicks Users [§
1 1 Sun Times News 107 107 :
2 2 Chelsea Update A4 54
5 3 Michigan Legal Help 39 39 ?
3 4 | Ancestry 32 2% |
10 5 Home Work Help Now Home 28 28
6 5 NovelListPlus 28 24
12 7 Demographics Now 25 23
7 8 Michigan eLibrary 24 24
13 8 Novelist K8 24 24
8 A My Heritage 24 23
18 8 Scholastic Teachables 24 22
4 8 Consumer Reports 24 20
22 13 Newspaper Source Plus 22 19
" 14 WorldCat.org 21 21
14 14 United States Census 21 20
10 14 Historic Newspapers 21 18
21 17 Opposing Yiew Points in Context 20 20
9 17 stories of Chelsea 20 20
16 19 Britannica School 18 18
15 20 Michigan Yoter Information Center 17 17
16 21 Michigan Secretary of State 16 16
18 21 Pronunciator 16 16
14 21 Unemployment Help 16 16
22 24 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] q 9
23 25 My Free Taxes T 7







Communications Coordinator Monthly Board Report (September 1-30, 2022):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

Mobile CDL Update

Our active fundraising campaign has come to a close and wow, what a success it was. Our total
of grants, pledges, and donations exceeded $130,000! Our small gifts campaign goal was
$25,000. With gifts small and large—the campaign collected over $60,000. This is a testament
to the power of our team working together. We had 100% board participation, staff engaged
regularly with patrons, the Friends were incredibly supportive, and the outreach team had
wonderful materials & swag to draw interest to the campaign. Donations included:

e A $25,000 donation from Chelsea State Bank in celebration of their 125 years of serving
the Chelsea community

Memorial donations from the friends and family of Dudley Holmes Il and Liseli Bowers
Cash, check, and online donations totaling $17,121.00

A $5,000 pledge from Rotary Club of Chelsea

A $5,000 pledge from Green Tree Pediatrics.

The Friends of Chelsea District Library received a $3,000 donation in honor of Jamie
Bollinger as a tribute to his desire for young people to spend less time on social media
and on their mobile devices and more time getting outside and/or reading.

e The Friends of CDL Matching Challenge raised over $7,000

As we move away from active fundraising (although donations are still welcome and will be
used to build collections, pay for miscellaneous vehicle needs, etc.), our communications efforts
will now be focused on community input. To that end, | set up a display in the lobby and people
can add post-it notes with suggested stops for Mobile CDL. Our community input survey will
also be shared in the eNews, on the website, and on social media. The outreach team will begin
meeting with community partners to develop planned stops.

Social Media:

| created a teen Instagram profile for the library and Stacey
has started to work with her teen volunteers and patrons to
develop content and plans for engagement. Our social
media continues to perform well, as we added followers on
all three platforms.




September Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook:

3,139 followers (+83) | 332 page visits T | 11,761 page reach *

CDL Instagram:

Followers: 708 (+22) | 107 profile visits 1 | 3,274 page reach *

CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,609 (+6) | 383 profile visits * | 3,577 impressions |

Paid Advertising:

Family Comedy Night & Q&A with College Counselor

$ spent - $45 | Reached 4,419 people | 97 links clicked

Program Registrations*:

39 registrants identified social media as the way they heard about the event (38 Facebook, 1
Instagram)

*Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not capture
that data.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,278 subscribers (+39)

I i orary eNewsetter |

Chelsea Dislrict Library eNewsletter

September Metrics:

e We sent 5 weekly newsletters
e 49.2% Open Rate (+12% from industry avg)
e 73 program registrants identified the eNews as the marketing

channel where they heard about the event.

Other miscellaneous duties:

o With only two weeks prior to the program date, registrations were low for Skynet Junior
Scholars. By reaching out to targeted groups on Facebook and to the school principals
at Beach and CHS, we were able to fill the program instead of canceling it.

e \Wrote press releases to wrap up the fundraising campaign for Mobile CDL, and to
promote CDL Song Fest, and Chelsea Collaborative Community Quilt

e Proofread/edited winter newsletter submissions
Volunteered at our first VR outreach event at St Louis Center. The residents really
enjoyed the experience.

e Participated in the September Sylvan Township meeting to support the tech side of
Lori’s presentation about Mobile CDL.

e Coordinated with Scott to troubleshoot the blog scheduler on the CDL website and
restore the catalog search bar on the homepage.

e As part of the CDL website audit process, | began to research website design and
function to plan for future improvements to the CDL website.



Monthly Board Report (September 1-30, 2022)

Creative and Graphic Assets Manager

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY =ilfla

Promotional marketing materials and graph- CDIL
ics for CDL Song Fest, the library’s signature 5 u NG
October program, was the focus of my work in *FEST*

September. | distributed T-shirts to staff, Friends,
businesses, and key stakeholders throughout
Chelsea. | created graphic images and posts for
social media channels and the email signature 5
image with a link to the landing page to pro- RTINS Saturday, October 22
mote this event. The artwork was modified and chelseadistrictlibrary.org/songfest 7-9pm | Robin Hills Farm | All Ages
used for various marketing channels, including
the LCDs in the library, Chelsea Update, a press release for news outlets, a porch
banner, coasters, and websites. | had posters printed for one of the school’s
music teachers and for teen band members. | distributed rack cards and a
different version of the poster for display at several locations throughout the
Chelsea community, including municipal buildings, the Chelsea Senior Center,
businesses, the concert venue, and the library. | met with Brynna, Robin Hills
Farm Public Events Coordinator, and discussed our plans for promotions, options
for the general flow and layout of the concert venue, and to collect answers to
some of the Library Director’s questions about
using this location for the first time. | shared a summary of my
meeting with Lori, Virginia, and Shannon. | worked with Lori, Stacey
Comfort, and Virginia to collect materials | used in the display case
to promote Song Fest. | included a QR code | established that links
to videos approved by Tommy Stinson’s contact person for the
promotion. | secured two photo-

graphers to photograph Song Instagram

PRESENTS

Fest events on October 22. Eheleandinptibiy

Sponsored

Working with Lori, Shannon,
and Virginia, | established
the outline for the winter o | .
newsletter. The new articles Reserve yourspot! | - ﬁ ¥ 4

and artwork were collected priacer Al S e ¥ 4
to begin the initial work to j H P 5
lay out program information : CHRIS YOUNG

featured in the winter newsletter. FAMILY-FRIENDLY SPECIAL PERFORMANCE
. ¥ EERISAMEIRIEET McKune Room | 734.475.8732 X209
To update the images for a ‘ )‘
popu Iar YOUth prog ra m’ I hirEd Visit Instagram profile >
and coordinated a photoshoot with ©avy -
a local photographer to establish e

hilarious professional comedian worked with st..

new image files for CDL promotions
and document the Comedy Night

in McKune. | also created Facebook and Instagram ads to promote

Comedy Night. The ads reached 3,390 Facebook viewers and 2,198

visitors on Instagram, introducing the Chelsea community on social

media to this new library program.



| collected more than a dozen potential images for the upcoming Chamber Visitor Center window display
and Visitor Guide. | worked with Denise at the Chamber and Lori, along with patrons and photographers,
to finalize and submit a selection of those images with photo credits.

| also worked with the Chamber to update the library images used o
on their Hometown Halloween website. e

| Hometoy,),
To promote a new book club that will be offered in partnership BO()K CLUB

with Michelle Tuplin at Serendipity Books, | created a poster for her Wednesday, y

. | | i s V. 1 -
store and a sign for the health fair at Brio. S
Serend‘ipfty Books, 10g E

Mi
hbtaes Distce (gl ddle s¢,

Under Shannon's direction, | met with other CDL staff and rl:lf;’e"n'f‘.,’a""am‘f{,ﬁ.’}”‘.ﬂ"ﬂmﬂ%m
Charlotte of the C.A.A.D.Y. Corner quilters to establish the details ber e ot it Ve ety
of the Collaborative Community Quilt reveal, which will be held

in November. | photographed the quilt, created two contests A

to help promote the unveiling, and worked on the logistics reserve your por O

of documenting the participants and items needed for the =
installation.

A sign that the fall season has arrived, | coordinated the help of
workers from the City of Chelsea to swap the summer banners
on light posts and the east side of the library for the fall/
winter-themed banners.

Respectively submitted,
Elaine Medrow, Creative & Graphic Assets Manager



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
SEPTEMBER 2022

e Circulation — 23497 in SEPTEMBER;

e Patron Count- 9437 for SEPTEMBER;

s Circulation by township- for SEPTEMBER:

0

0O
O
o
O

Dexter = 9% of total transactions
lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =12% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

e SEPTEMBER Circulation: 93% were items from Chelsea and 7% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 3104 in SEPTEMBER; Hoopla = 803, Kanopy = 167 in SEPTEMBER.

e Registrations for SEPTEMBER- 137 new cards; 5464 total card holders
*Dexter = 682 cards; Lima = 619 cards; Lyndon = 743 cards
*Sylvan = 965 cards; Chelsea = 2068 cards; Nonresident = 387 cards

e Self-Check Machine: SEPTEMBER 1663 or 7% of total checkouts
AUGUST Notes:

Terri & | attended weekly management meetings.
Terri & | attended the monthly staff meeting.
Terri worked her PIC shifts each week.

Terri & | attended the monthly SASUG meeting.
Terri, Jordan & | interviewed 6 people for 2 open positions, and hired 2 new employees.
1 celebrated my 10th anniversary with CDL at the end of the month

We received 136.5 tubs from TLN in SEPTEMBER, with 6 being the daily average.
Training is going very well. | have backed off tech services duties, leaving more for Martha & Jordan
to do on their own. Terri & | have been taking time each day to go over a few parts of the Head of
Circ duties. We both worked on reviewing all of the circ documents so they are up to date and

then moving them to the google drive for easy access.

¢ Mandy Higgins has graciously returned temporarily to help with the open processing position. We

hope to have her help us train a new person for that position when the time comes.
¢ We gave Terri a teary but wonderful send-off. She will be missed!

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Zoran

Head of Circulation




ovel wmum__‘ 1eor | 1zve | 8289 [1eloL| ceese | 52082 | ¥88L| 0 IejoL SSZLL SS0°S ﬁ_N,M.F
28  9%d [ 299 %9Q | /e8¢ GETd] LEL LETq
8 AON | se9 AON | 1982 AON AON AON
6 190 959 190 | 2062 190 10 0
6 l91 1d8s | 8€9 | €08 |Ides| G38C 141%3 ydag ydag |2L1'0L 79 Jdag
88 191 obny | sys | w8 | bny | €66C zove bny Bny |2v8'0L 0Lt Bny
6 g6z AInr | 899 | €16 |AInr| 66.2 66€¢ Ainp Alnp (¥ A W] 609 Ainp
¥8L Iyl eunp | 6¥9 | 128 |dunr| 9z6Z 50SE aunp aunp g8l LL a4 % aunp
gelL  evl Aew | 189 | L.L | Aew | v80€ 970¢ Aep Aepy £6G'L/ 8G¥ Aepy
g6 v0L  Mdy | L£8 | 999 |IMdV| Zl62 298¢ judy judy 2€0'2L 09 judy
ocL  ¢6L Jew | szz | £99 |Iew | o96L¢ LE0g ey 79 Tep SLLLL 995 Tep
GL oL ded | verL | seL | aed | €682 56.2 qe4 909 qed €2e'1LL Ve qed
18 1L uer | 06L | 609 | uer| JOLE S90€ uep ¥£9 uep 0LZ'L. £66 uep
1207 2ZZoZ 1202 Z20z 1202 2202 1202
salaow’aisnursyood| (dIsnw @ sjooq-e ‘s}00q-3) (sauizebew-a ) swiay peppyY ZZ0Z
Adouey ejdooH a1 Aqan 211D [enbig gy lejol swiay

oUuIuo
auop ale ejdooH ¥ Adouey] ‘Aqqi]
SINOY29Y2 [BN}OE UO paseq si siy |

Ajuo syno-3o9y9 PYOHS

%S 42110 (1A
0 0
0 0
0 0
%9 ¥S o |[e991 o
%9 €S e |ovoL o
%L LS ie  |[8221 |o
%. G o |[8g9L |o
% OF 6z |es1L |o
%  Of 62 |0l |0
%S l€ 0g 60LL |0
%S 6€ °14 8.6 0
%P 62 6z |6z o
SINOMUDNEQ 19c SAed | IEI0L | S/ejoL
% zzoz | Loz

sUOR8|09 Jisodap B

Swoy|e epn[ouUl g SN0 JSNT 10U "IN0 Painol 10 'pamaual Pablelo S[ENSIEW [[E JuU9sa.dal saInbl] osoy ]

"SINOMND UON08]|09

%ly  Ysodep B ‘gy ® O UiIm "ou] 9%, "BAY
9¢98L 9,9 _ bavyun
L AR A jejol
Z000Z "09Q
veeee "AON
LShie 10
%Z" L10VT L6VET \/y 19 6ES ¥9S Ov9  8LL  Z6S 1deg
%6 z.0v2 ¥5292 ovS I¥S G09 0£9 S69 969 6./ Isnbny
% L= 16€.2 9€2.2 ZvS €69 18 $09 68L 858 6.9 Anp
%29 96€51 6.6¥C GZb €SS /19 286 68L 6.  ISL sunp
%26 19511 veLze €6 /€9 0/F ¥8F  LL9  ¥0L 109 Rew
%E0L vevLl 18LET LLE 0.5 TY9 ¥6F 0.  LZL  6%9 |udy
%89 YR ovLEZ 00S 96¢ L29 L/9 009 9L €29  Uosepw
%08 16.E1L 81902 96 ¢8S Sz8 88l L08  ¥60L 8.8 ‘ged
%9t 4247" €802 ISP  G1S 869 €25 ¥2S €0S  GL9 ‘uep

"Ma%  Le0e 18301 ‘Ung 8§ 'h4 SsINyl ‘PN senl uOp

FAAITA uonenaIy >__mn_ m.mm._m><
z20z

Aleiqin 30u3s1Q EIS|3YD




ACTION
ITEMS







09°¥TH 978 “IBI0L qus

00°000°5Z$
00°001%
09°67ES
00°0S$
00°001%
000018
00°001$
00°005$
00°SCs
000018
016086 005vLY

0070098 ‘18101, qus

00°005$ 126’788 ITT¥L9
00°05% 016°086 0CT¥LY
00°05$ 016°086 0CT'1L9
auryosuadxy - ourj owoouaj

PRPRLNSIY WONIIIO)) 006°T86
pajoLnsay 1ende)) 006°086
pajaLysay Juswdmbiy 006°L96
P3SN Summmeidoid (0688
PIPLNSHY [eUonomoLd 0067088

$oA23Y [0IB)) JO ATOWSNI UF

JUBID) UOHRPUNOJ AJIUNTIIO,) BIS[RYD)
TIOSURH 91195102L)

X0g uoneuo(q gseD) £qqoT snowAiuouy
UTONBIDOSSY 932 [ POSOOI)) TURAJAS
[OSI0,] SUTISLIYD

I pLeyIry

Ausamg eoued

IeUnzS "y BIPUBS

SoW(OY B[RWRJ

ABToUSIA B[RSUY

13png A ZZ0Z 24} 01 saSueyd pue suonraop T oI Jquaidag ydasoy

SururmeISo1g INO X (o1tu107y) Suno X Sy
(303urj0g oMUE( JO ATOUWI U] ) PAIRUSISS(T-UON IDppoy surde(y
pereuSISa(I-UON ydiopuey ATRJA 29 SoUIE(

‘18png XA ZZOZ A 0} seSueyd pue suonruop Jaquidag 1dodoy

130 PrEOg ‘Z70T ‘81 1090100
199§ 198 paeog Areiqr]

SOAISTLL], JO pIROY
ATR1qrT J0IISIT BSOSO

T# W] UONOY



are( A1B191008 pIeogq ‘(eSO SUmy

JUITMOPUH (D) Y} PIBALGE MO STOT)BUOP ) SFPIMOWPY

09°PC0°LTS STONBUO(] [£19USY) [E)0],

00°0% 18101, qns

*1oSpnq >} u1 Apead[e 21¢ JBY) MO[3] SHONEUOD 1] SZPI[MOIYOV




DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
October 18, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Developed by Finance Committee

October __ 2022

COMMITTEE PROCEDURES DEVELOPED TO
IMPROVE CHECKS AND BALANCES
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
STAFF/FINANCE COMMITTEE

Background: The Chelsea District Library has a small staff, and as a result, a limited number of
internal controls. The Board, acting through the Finance Committee, has fiduciary
responsibility, but due to their limited time in the office and lack of access to financial records,
needs to develop further systems to ensure they are meeting their fiduciary charge while not
overly burdening staff. After extensive discussion, the following committee procedures have
been implemented.

Procedures:

o At each check draw:

o The bookkeeper will provide the designated check signer with a total of payroll
expenditures and the burn rate for the past check period. The check signer will
compare this with the monthly burn rate estimated in the monthly cash flow
statement prepared for the Board of Trustees.

o The bookkeeper will advise the check signer of any new vendors {recurring) and
employees that have been added to payroll.

c  The bookkeeper will advise the check signer of any unusual expenditures.
Unusual expenditures are_one time expenditures due to timing, programming,
capital needs. |

o The finance committee will meet quarterly, at the end of the month following
the end of the quarter {January, April, July, October.)

o At the guarterly meeting, the committee will see the Form 941, and tie it to the
payroll expenditures totaled in the general ledger. The Treasurer will initial this
on behalf of the committee.

o At the quarterly meeting, the committee will review and sign off on the bank
reconciliation, tying it to the bank statement, trial balance and check register.
The Treasurer will initial these items on behalf of the committee.

o At the quarterly meeting, the committee will review the investment accounts,
and tie them to the trial balance. The Treasurer will initial them on behalf of the
committee.




o Generally, the committee will expect to see the money market funds increase by
+/- $750,000 in March/April of the year, depending on tax receipts. In the fourth
quarter, withdrawals will be made to cover expenses until December, when tax
revenues begin to arrive again. Circumstances may alter this pattern, and staff
will advise the Treasurer if this is the case, along with the reasons.

e Annually:
© At a minimum, each December, the Treasurer shall request that the library’s

banks provide them directly with the 12/31 bank statement so that the
Committee can independently verify the account balances as provided in the
financial statements. The committee retains the right to request this
information at any time it feels circumstances warrant.

o At a minimum, each December the Treasurer shall request that the Library’s
investment advisor provide them with read only access to the 12/31 account
statement so that the Committee can independently verify the account balances
as provided in the financial statements. The committee retains the right to
request this information at any time it feels circumstances warrant.




Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 18, 2022

28 T8 A 2 el
S8E EE| S | aE lcE
EQE OoEFE| §E| =tE [ENS
HEHEIIRIA
8999 Lo o O | 20
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-18-22

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







